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 1912.J MAN. [Nos. 21-22.

 two dolichocephalic skulls were found and preserved in the museum of Guy's Hospital

 with a nmemorandum, unpublished, but it had been ransacked before that time. The

 cephalic index of these skulls was 71, 74-mean 721. Dr. Thurnam himself explored

 the barrow in 1854 and published an illustrated report in the Archeological Journal,

 XI, 315 (1854). He found at that time the remains of fifteen skeletons, and eight or

 nine skulls, none of which had been burnt. Some of the skulls appeared to have

 been cleft in a manner suggestive of a violent deathi; three or four of them were

 sufficiently perfect to show great length and thickness. Flint flakes were found,

 which must have been brought from some site many miles away ; and two axes, one

 of flint and one of hard green stone, were found close to the tumulus, and are preserved

 with the two skulls in the museum of Guy's Hospital. " Above one of the side chambers

 and within a foot of the surface of the mound was a skeleton, lying north-east

 and south-west, which, from three third brass coins of the three sons of Constantine

 " the Great deposited with it, appeared to belong to the Roman period" (Dr. Thur-
 nam in Archceologia, XLII, 235). W. C. Borlase (Dolnmens of Ireland, p. 974) says:

 " Roman remains were found in one of the side chambers, and, since among them

 was a lachrymatory, the idea presents itself that the cultus of the dead and the

 " devotions paid to them at this sepulchre had not died out in the age to which

 such relics belong." That was a favourite idea with Borlase, anld one to which I
 see no great reason to object, but in the case of Uley it may well have happened

 that if any Roman objects were reallv foutnd in the side ebamber they had dropped
 into it fromi the secondary interment above it. Thurnam, moreover, speaks only of a
 " small vessel described as resemblinlg a Roman lachrymatory" (Archceological
 Journal, XI, 321).

 The barrow itself, locally called " Hetty Pegler's Tump," is 120 feet long, 85 feet

 broad, and 10 feet high; the gallery is 23 feet long, divided into three compartments,

 10 feet, 9 feet, and 4 feet long respectively; near the entrance it is 5 feet wide, but

 only 3 feet at the inner end, and it is nowhere more than 5 feet high. At each side
 of the gallery are two small chambers about 6 feet by 4 feet; two of these have

 either fallen in or were destroyed when the tumulus was accidentally broken into in

 1820, or perbaps even before that date. The walls of the gallery and chambers are

 partly of slabs and partly of small dry masonry, and the roof is formed of slabs.
 There appears to have been a peculiar arrangement of dry stone walling in the body
 of the tuimulus. The figure of the stone axe which is carved on some of the
 Frenchl dolmens does not appear at Uley, but the barrow itself is very mubc in the
 shape of an axe; that, however, is probably only an accidental coincidence.

 A. L. LEWIS.

 Africa. East. Barrett.

 22
 A'Kikuyu Fairy Tales (Rogano). By Captain WZ E. H. Barrett.

 THE SIX WARRIORS WHO TRAVELLED TO THE HOME OF THE SUN.

 In a certain tribe of the A'Kikuyu there were six warriors, all renowned far and
 wide for their power of endurance and their bravery. These men were continually

 competing against one another, and each thought that he was superior to the rest.

 One day they arranged among themselves to make a journey to where the sun lived,
 and to see him in his own abode. Accordingly, having said good-bye to their rela-

 tions they started off, each taking with him a bullock for food. The first day they

 travelled a long distance, and in the evening they camped, lit large fires, and killed

 one bullock, which they ate.

 They travelled in the direction of the sun for five days, and each evening they
 ate one of their bullocks. Towards the evening of the sixth day they came to a

 vast expanse of water, lying in front of them, an(d were uinable to proceed any
 [ 41 ]
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